From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 8/14/2012 4:44:24 PM
To: Tom, Julia (julia.tom@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Rahman,
Junaid (junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: CPUCO1-#587129-v1-E-45210pt B _draft res (redacted) PG&E AL 4048-E

Julia

Yes, you can send the confidential to PG&E. However, please send ONLY to Meredith Allen
and NOT to the people that requested it. She can forward to the appropriate people. Meredith
is cc’d.

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

From: Tom, Julia

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 4:29 PM

To: Simon, Jason

Cc: Rahman, Junaid

Subject: FW: CPUCO01-#587129-v1-E-45210pt_B_drafi_res__(redacted) PG&E_AL_4048-E

May | have your permission to send the confidential versions to this fellow, please?

Julia
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From:|Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 3:43 PM
To: Tom, Julia
Subject: RE: CPUCO01-#587129-v1-E-45210pt_B_draft_res__(redacted) PG&E_AL_4048-E

Ms. Tom,

Please send the confidenti i I and B) to me and t
re at PG&E (Redacted

Much appreciated, thank you,

‘ Redacted ‘

PG&E
Redacted

From: Tom, Julia [mailto:julia.tom@cpuc.ca.qov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 3:07 PM

To: Cc: Simon, Jason; Douglas, Paul

Subject: CPUCO01-#587129-v1-E-45210pt_B_draft_res__(redacted) PG&E_AL_4048-E

Parties to Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E) Advice Letter 4048-E:

Attached is Draft Resolution E-4521 (OPTION B), which addresses PG&E's request for approval of a
power purchase agreement with Bottle Rock Power LLC.

Draft Resolution E-4521 (OPTION B) is currently scheduled to appear on the agenda for the September
13, 2012 Commission Meeting.

Draft Resolution E-4521 (OPTION B) has been mailed concurrently with E-4521 (OPTION A).
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Please notice that a Comment Letter is attached to the end of the Draft Resolution E-4521 (OPTION B).

Comments may be submitted for both E-4521 (OPTION A) and E-4521 (OPTION B). However, a
separate comment letter is required for each resolution and the name of the draft resolution (i.e. E-4521
OPTION B) must clearly be stated on the comment letter and in the Subject line of the email to the
service list.

on behalf of the Tariff Unit

Julia Tom
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